From: Batley, Peter K. (VADOC) <Peter.Batley@vadoc.virginia.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 1:43 PM
To: David Ganim
Subject: FW: Inmate Phone Contract

Hello Mr. Ganim,

The current contract with Global Tel Link (GTL) has been extended until a new contract is in place. The DOC is currently
in the process of reviewing proposals from CenturyLink, Global Tel Link, and Securus. Below are the rates in the current
contract with GTL, and we anticipate that the new contract (which should be awarded within the next few months) will
have considerably lower rates.

Collect Call Payment Option
Rate Per Minute
Loeal 50 $1.00
Intralata $0.15 $1.50
Interlata $0.25 §2.25
Interstate $0.25 s0
Prepaid Call Payment Option
Rate Per Minute _Surcharge
Local 50 $0.90
Intralata 50.14 §1.25
Interlats 5023 51.75
Interstate £0.21 50
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Debit Call Payment Option
Rate Per Minute Surcharge
Local 50 $0.90
Intralata 50.14 $1.25
Interlata 50.23 §1.75
Interstate $0.21 $0

Sincerely,



Peter Batley, VCO, CPPB
Procurement Manager

Virginia Dept. of Corrections
Phone 804-887-8233

Fax 804-674-3530

IP: 78233
peter.batley@vadoc.virginia.gov

From: David Ganim [mailto:dganim@prisonlegalnews.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 1:10 PM

To: Batley, Peter K. (VADOC)

Subject: Inmate Phone Contract

Mr. Batley:

After reviewing our records, | see that the Virginia Inmate Phone Contract with GTL expired on 6-30-2014. Would it be
possible to obtain a copy of your amended or completely new inmate phone contract? We would also appreciate you
sending the new rate sheet including any rate changes for all call types, as well as any new ancillary fees.

If you have any questions, please feel free to email me at this address or call me directly at 561-360-2523.

Thank you very much for your time and consideration.

David Ganim

Prison Legal News

PO Box 1151

Lake Worth, FL 33460
Office:561-360-2523
Cell:954-295-4225
dganim@prisonlegalnews.org
www.prisonlegalnews.org




